
santanu panda <panda.santanu@gmail.com>

Agragati Fund transfer, response needed
5 messages

santanu panda <panda.santanu@gmail.com> Mon, Jan 14, 2013 at 12:30 AM
To: ashacore@googlegroups.com

Hi Guys,

I just want to inform you guys that we received a generous donation of $2050 from Jayati towards 'Agragati'. She paid
for one extra teacher, rickshaw van driver and computer. We are going to send the similar budget form last year $4500
and an additional $2050. Now they are all set. We expect more improvement from them. I spoke with them and assure
their funding. I have attached the budget with this mail. I need confirmation from you guys for fund transfer.

Thanks,
Santanu
--
Santanu Panda
Graduate Student
Department Of Chemistry
Case Western Reserve University

Agragati budget 2012-13.xlsx
12K

Seetharam Narasimhan <mail.seetharam@gmail.com> Mon, Jan 14, 2013 at 12:38 AM
Reply-To: ashacore@googlegroups.com
To: ashacore@googlegroups.com

yes from me, if I still count! :)
Seetharam

[Quoted text hidden]

[Quoted text hidden]

[Quoted text hidden]

--
 
 

--
 
 

santanu panda <panda.santanu@gmail.com> Mon, Jan 14, 2013 at 1:16 AM
To: Seetharam Narasimhan <mail.seetharam@gmail.com>, "ashacore@googlegroups.com"
<ashacore@googlegroups.com>

Ohh yes..u r always Asha Cleveland volunteer!!
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Sent from my Windows Phone

From: Seetharam Narasimhan
Sent: 1/14/2013 12:38 AM
To: ashacore@googlegroups.com
Subject: Re: [Asha_Core] Agragati Fund transfer, response needed

[Quoted text hidden]

Partha Deb <ppd14@case.edu> Mon, Jan 14, 2013 at 5:54 AM
Reply-To: ashacore@googlegroups.com
To: ashacore@googlegroups.com
Cc: Seetharam Narasimhan <mail.seetharam@gmail.com>

Go for it

[Quoted text hidden]

[Quoted text hidden]

--
 
 

--
Partha Pratim Deb
(Partho)

Graduate Student, Bio-Medical Engineering,

Case Western Reserve University,

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Graduate Research Assistant,

Cardio-Vascular Matrix Engg Lab (216-444-5859)

Biomedical Engg, The Cleveland Clinic,

Cleveland, Ohio

Volunteer: Asha for Education 

Run a Marathon, educate a child. Join Team Asha 2012

Support a Child, its just $15 a month

--
 
 

Raghavender S <rxs591@case.edu> Mon, Jan 14, 2013 at 5:57 AM
Reply-To: ashacore@googlegroups.com
To: "ashacore@googlegroups.com" <ashacore@googlegroups.com>

Yes!

Sent from my iPhone
[Quoted text hidden]
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